

DGDC Meeting Minutes February 9, 2023

Name	Organization
Ashley Norton	DNREC
Beth Krumrine	DNREC
Brian Laws	City of Newark
Clare Quinlan	DNREC
Colton Phillips (DeIDOT)	DeIDOT
Coty Welch	Esri
Dan Warner	DGS
David Edgell	OSPC
Dawn McCall	DHSS
Debbie Sullivan	DTI
Dorothy Morris	OSPC
Erica Insley	Axis
George Houck	Kent County
George Yocher	DHSS
Gina Marinacci	DNREC
Hannah Morris	Kent County
Helen Tripp	
James Hoff	DAFB
James Puddicombe	City of Milford
Jason Vogl	OSPC
Jay Hodny	City of Newcastle
Jenifer Anderson-Reno	DOS
Jimmy Kroon	DDA
John Inkster	DNREC
Josh Thomas	OSPC
Justin Cusick	Esri
Kathleen Bergin	DNREC
Kelsey Pangman	DNREC
Kim Cloud	DTI
Kyle Satterfield	Kent County
Kyle Sheppard	
Kym Kelly	DTI
Laura Parks	DNREC
Lillian Wang	UD
Lori Schnick	Winterhur
Mariya Chiger	DNREC
Mark Prettyman	DTI
Megan Nehrbas	Sussex County
Mike Krumrine	DNREC
Mike Walker	City of Dover
Morgan McGee- Solomon	DNREC
Nicole Minni	UD
Olena smith	UD
Rachel Alfano	DHSA
Ryan	Kent County
Ryan Hollingshead	DHSS
Samantha Bulkilvish	OSPC
Sean Lynn	
Seth Van Aken	Esri
Sharon Ungerer	DTI
Thomas Matich	DRWA
Tim Snow	WRA LLP
tom sweet	Esri
Ty Callahan	
William Seybold	DDA

Welcome & Introductions

Jason Vogl started the meeting at 9:32 am. He welcomed everyone to the meeting and introductions for those attending in person were made.

November 17, 2022 - Meeting Minutes

A Motion was made by Sharon Ungerer to approve the minutes and seconded by Thomas Matich.

Geospatial Education Committee

Sharon Ungerer

- Next meeting will be at 1:00 p.m. in the afternoon and can be found on the Geo Ed hub site.
- Geo education is communicating and that they are transitioning to a blackboard email serve system.
- Kym Kelly will be presenting at the youth environmental summit.
- Story map contest deadline is the 28th of February.

FirstMap Update & G-TAC

Mike Townshend

- Completed upgrade of prod environment to 10.9.1
- 11.1 will be released in March which will introduce web hooks to enterprise environment.
- Kim has gotten through a good amount of security patches.
- Esri's evaluation of the environment was that it is mostly healthy.
- Arc GIS Monitor will be installed, which will give the team more monitoring abilities for services and database connections.
- Disaster recovery is currently set up for FirstMap environment but due to costs not everything will be recovered, currently the most current datasets have been prioritized for recovery. This does not include LiDAR.

Presentations

Capabilities of Imagery and LiDAR – Cody Benkelman – Esri

The Experience of Experience Builder – Debbie Sullivan & Mark Prettyman - DTI

2022 Imagery and LULC Update

Jason Vogl

- Reviewers have completed statewide review and Sanborn is working on processing the issues for Aerial imagery.
- Land Use land cover will come closer to the end of the year.
- Working with New Castle County on a density buy up and put out a feeler to the other two counties to see if they were interested in this data.

Federal Updates

- **Lidar**

Dan Warner.

- BAA proposal was accepted by USGS.
- USGS is working with DGS to handle vendor and planning.
- This collection will be Tide Coordinated

Kim Cloud

- Clarified that the collection target should be 2023 leaf off season.

- **USGS**

Jason Vogl (On Behalf of Arthur Walker)

- NAIP will be collected in 2023.
- Soils layers are available.

Academia Update

- **Delaware State University:**

No update

- **Delaware Technical Community College**

No update

- **University of Delaware**

Olena Smith

- Invited everyone to coffee hour and will provide the link in the chat. There will be Utilizing real time GIS for decision making from a consultant.

Open Comment Period

Debbie Sullivan

- Next EDUG will be on April 4th.
- Please contact her or Thomas Matich if you would like to attend.
- They are looking for presentations, please reach out if you are interested in doing a presentation.
- EDUG will be hybrid.

Justin Cusick

- Three webinars are coming up. Wednesday April 12th, Wednesday September 13th and Wednesday December 13th.

Sean Lynn

- DELMARVA GIS Committee is looking for members.
- Next Conference will be 2024 around the April time frame.

Jason Vogl

- Coastal Aerial Imagery 9x9 slides still do not have a plan to be processed to a digital and usable state, please reach out if you are interested.
- Land Inventory is still being discussed and worked on and being discussed. It is also encouraged to reach out directly to Jason if you are interested in giving your feedback.

Next meeting:

- May 11, 2023

Adjournment

George Houck – Motion to adjourn.

Thomas Matich – Seconded the motion to adjourn.